
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Monday, March 27,2017 3:07 PM

To: 'meg.levine@ag.ny.gov'

Cc 'Jeffrey Dvorin';'helena.lynch@ag.ny.gov'; 'Adrienne Kerwin'

Subject YOUR SUPERVISORY OVERSIGHT lS URGENTLY REQUIRED -- Citizen-Taxpayer Action:
CJA v. Cuomo, et al. #5122-16

Attachments: 3-24-171tr-to-hartman.pdf

Dear Ms. Levine,

Your supervisory oversight is urgently and immediately required. Litigation Bureau Chief Dvorin is apparently refusing to
identify whether he has read Exhibit U to plaintiffs' Feb 15th order to show cause - and plaintiffs' September 30, 2015
memorandum of law. Has he? Have you?

Please call me upon your review. AAG Kerwin's fraudulent opposition to the Feb L5th order to show cause must be

withdrawn - and steps taken by the Attorney General's office to intervene on behalf of plaintiffs or furnish
representation to us in this mammoth, utterly ground-breaking citizen-taxpayer action in which we have SUMMARY

JUDGMENT over and over again - including on the issues to be presented tomorrow pertaining to the fiscal year 2017-

2018 budget bills.

The budget has been DRIVEN OFF THE CONSTITUTIONAL RAILS BY YOUR CLIENTS!

Here's the webpage of my testimony before the Legislature on January 30th and 31't on the
subject: http://www.iudsewatch.orglweb-pases/searching-nvs/2017-lesislature/budset-hearinss.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-42t-1200

From: Jeffrey Dvori n [mailto :Jeffrey. Dvori n @ ag. ny.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 27,2077 2:51PM
To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)' <elena@judgewatch.org>
Subject: RE: "handled appropriately in all respects by this office"? --RE: CJA v. Cuomo, et al.

I suggest that you first contact Meg Levine via email.

Jeffrey Dvorin
Bureau Chief
Litigation Bureau
Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol
Albany, NY 12224-0341

Phone 15'181776-2601 (NEW #)
FAX (s18) 9ts-7738 (NEW #)
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